
Page 1 of 1 

C a t a n a c h , David, EMNRD 

From: Sabra Woody [swoody @ latigopetro.com] 

Sent: Monday, August 29, 2005 8:28 AM 

To: Catanach, David, EMNRD 

Cc: Bruce Woodard; Phillip Smith; Joe Clement; Donna Huddleston 

Subject: Commencement of Injection - CCQU #102 

)avid, 

\s a condition of approval of the C108 for the Central Corbin Queen Unit #102, Latigo Petroleum, Inc. agreed to plug 
he Corbin #6. The Corbin #6 was P&A'd 08/02/05 and a copy ofthe Sundry Notice was faxed to your office 8/26/05. 

^atigo would like to commence injecting into the #102 as soon as possible. Please let me know when we have 
ufficiently complied with the conditions of the injection permit. 

Thanks, 

\abra Woody 
ingineering Technician 
^atigo Petroleum, Inc. 
132 / 684-4293 
132 1684-0829 (Fax) 

5/30/2005 
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Catanach, David, EMNRD 

From: Catanach, David, EMNRD 

Sent: Monday, August 29, 2005 11:04 AM 

To: 'Sabra Woody' 

Cc: Bruce Woodard; Phillip Smith; Joe Clement; Donna Huddleston 

Subject: RE: Commencement of Injection - CCQU #102 

Sabra, 

've reviewed your plugging submittal. I will amend WFX-811 today to include Well No. 102. If 
•ou guys need to start injecting into the well, go ahead. However, don't forget that you need 
o run a casing pressure test on the well first, and notify Hobbs OCD. 

)avid 

: rom: Sabra Woody [mailto:swoody@latigopetro.com] 
tent: Monday, August 29, 2005 8:28 AM 
ro: Catanach, David, EMNRD 
:c: Bruce Woodard; Phillip Smith; Joe Clement; Donna Huddleston 
Subject: Commencement of Injection - CCQU #102 

)avid, 

\s a condition of approval of the C108 for the Central Corbin Queen Unit #102, Latigo Petroleum, Inc. agreed to plug 
he Corbin #6. The Corbin #6 was P&A'd 08/02/05 and a copy of the Sundry Notice was faxed to your office 8/26/05. 

^atigo would like to commence injecting into the #102 as soon as possible. Please let me know when we have 
ufficiently complied with the conditions of the injection permit. 

Thanks, 

>abra Woody 
Engineering Technician 
^atigo Petroleum, Inc. 
1321684-4293 
132 / 684-0829 (Fax) 

3/30/2005 



AUG. 24. 2005 9:07AM LATIGO NO. 347 P. 1 

A facsimile from 
Joe Clement 

To: David Catanach 
Fax number: 505-476-3462 LAITep 
Date: 8/24/2005 432-684-4293 

Regarding: Central Corbin Queen Unit #102 injection permit 

Comments: The Corbin #6 well at issue in the CCQU #102 has been plugged. 

?// 



HUU. it. i m y: u/AM 

(April 2004) 

LATIGO "" .• -
ITCD STATES > 

DEPARTMENT OFTHE INTERIOR. 
BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT 

SUNDRY NOTICES AND REPORTS ON WELLS ; 
Do not use this form for proposals to drill or to re-en (er an. 
abandoned well. Use Form 9lS0*3 (APO) for such proposals, 

SUBMIT JN TRIPLICATE* Othar instructions on reversa'side,' 

2, NameofOpaalDr 
Latlgo Petroleum^ Inc. 

3a. Adte 5 5 0 y . Texas, See. 
Midland, 'JX 79701 

700 3b, Phone No. fae/iA area caeî  
432-6$4-4293 

4, LoafiflnoTWd (Fbo^^r.JtKerAn^Oeay^ 

Epic (*) Sec- B, T18S, H33E 
660' FSL & 690* FEL 

N̂O. 347, P. 

& LaaSaUlNo. 
LC-029689. (A> 

& (TIjv̂ AitofevTribcNa'K 

7. irUnii«-CA/A5m«m.N3nitarf/ofSfo. 

6, WdlKarewdNo 
Corbltt #006 

9, API Wdl Na. 
30-025-31592 

10. Field wrf Pot, crÊ faamtyAra 
Corbin Queen 

tl, CowiyorpEish, Sale 
Lea, UM 

12. CHECK APPROPRIATE BOX(ES) TO INDICATE MATURE OFNDIC^ REPORT, OR OTHER. DATA 

TYPE OF SUBMISSION TYPE OF ACTION 

O Mafia oT fatal 

(zJSdbsBfBQtRt̂ act 

LjAJlerOslflC • f t « a c Ticca 
•c«sing tepair •NewOnflnKwn Qscanite 
UJCbaqtPten? [&]?li«»4Atafoi LjTaBpcnuty Abandon 

TO 
• a t e 

13, Dâ ftppaidorQiiqfeoMO r̂̂ ^ ttortuwdjaqautufc daajon ihgaaC 

Al»a*c8ortmte^<toi^iffltep^^ wftowiftBLM/BlA SevMsfe^l^Mbelfedv^nttd^s 

tssfingtartappanefckd FWAhMAffartMBfiMrfanteaed̂  

7/29/05 Spot 25 sx. cmt, <| 2850", WOC & tag € 2744', 
7/30/05 Spot 40 sx, erne, 0 1602', WOC & tag @ 1450', 
8/01'/05 Perforate @ 1135 \ set pkr. 5 936', pressure up on perfs co 7000, 

spot 35 sx. cmt. @ 1185T - 10'53'4 TJOC & tag @ 1060'. 
8/02/05 Perforate @ ,300', set pkr. @ 125', sqz. GO sx. cmt. thru perfs, displace 

to 230', WOC & tag @ 220'. 
8/02/05 Perforate @ 50', pump down 8-5/8 csg. thru perfs v l no returns to surface, 

sqa. 25 sx. cmt., WOC cmt. •? surface on 8-3/8 csg. 
8/02/05 HDM0, Cut off wellhead & anchors, I n s t a l l dry hole marker, and clean location. 

"'r'^, A f f ^ "f *b aofce 4as vt wwnuter 

(inttrtielltinfimiiagtiy 



AUG. 24. 2005 9:07AM LATIGO OPERATOR'S COVK NO. 347 P. 3 

Fonu3T55-5 
(August 1999) 

U^IfTED STATES 
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 
BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT 

SUNDRY NOTICES AND REPORTS ON WELLS 
Do not use this form for proposals to drill or to re-enter an 
abandoned wdl. Use Form 3160-3 (APD) for sueh proposals. 

FORM APPROVED , 
JNo. 1004-0135' 

9 November 30.2000 

5. Lease Serial No. . 

6. I f Indian. Allottee Or Tribe Name 

SUBMIT IN TRIPLICATE • Other instructions on reverse side 
7. IfUnit or CA/Aereeinent; Name and/or No. 

1. Type of Well 
• Oil WeU • Gas Well SI Other 

2. Name of Operator 
Latigo Petroleum, Inc. 
3a, Address 3b. Phone No. (Include area code ) 
550W.Texas, Suite700Midland, TX79701 (432)684-4293 

8. Well Name and No. 
Corbin #006 
9. API Well No. 
30-025-01592 

4. Location of Well (Footage, Sec T„ A. ii.. or Survey Description) 
Unit (P)Sec.9.T18SlR33E 
660'FSL & 660'FEL 

10. Field and Pool or Exploratory Area 
Corbin Queen 
l l . County ox Parish. State 
Lea, 
NM 

12. CHECK APPROPRIATE BOX(ES) TO INDICATE NATURE OF NOTICE, REPORT, OR OTHER DATA 

TYPE OF SUBMISSION TYPE OF ACTION 

CS Notice of Intent 

Subsequent Report 

• Final Abandonment Notice 

• Acidize 
• After Casing 

O Casing Repair 
• Change Plans 

• Convert to Injection 

• Deepen 
O Fracture Treat 

Q New Constniction 
IS Plug and Abandon 

• PhigBack 

• Production (Start/Resume) 

• Reclamation 

• Recomplete 

• Temporarily Abandon 

. • . Water Disposal 

. • Water Shot-Off 

d WeU Integrity 

• Other 

13. Describe Proposed or Completed Operation (dearly state all pertinent details, including estimated starting date of any proposed work and apprwrin^. duration Thereof 
If the proposal is to deepen directionaDy or recomplete horizontally, give subsurface locations measured and true vertical depths of all pertinent markers and zones. 
Attach the Bond under which tne.wo&wul be perJbnned or provide the Bond No. on file with BLM/BIA. Retraiied subsequent reports shall be filed within 30 days 
following completion ofthe involved operations. If the operation results in a multiple completion or recompletion in a new interval, a Form 31604. shall be filed once 
testing has been completed. Final Abandonment Notices shall be filed only after aU reojiireoents, including reclamation, have been completed, and the operator has 
determined that the sh* is ready for final inspection.) 

P&A Corbin #006 well in order to prevent any environmental damage that could possibly be caused by injecting into Latigo's 
Central Corbin Queen #102 weH located in Section 9, T18S, R33E, Unit (H). 1980' FSL & 430' FEL The Corbin #006 is not 
operated by Latigo Petroleum, Inc. It is an unknown orphan weH dating back to 1955. 

1. Tag TD @ 4297", mix & pump mud si 
2. Spot 60 sx cmt &23SS' W S M B < 

Spot 35 sx cmt % 4 S & P / l 5 f f 5 ~ 
Perf @ 1135', sqz w/50 sx, leave 50' 
Perf @ 300', sqz w/50 sx, leave 50' in csg. 

3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 

Spot 15 sx cmt from 60' to surface. 
Cut off wellhead, install dry hole marker, clean location, &RDMO. 

OPERATORS - FOR SUNDRIES 
SUBMIT 1 ORIGINAL AND 5 
COPIES 

14. I hereby certify that the foregoing is true and correct 
Name (Printed/Typed) 

Donna Huddleston 
Tine 
Production Analyst 
Date... 
04/20/2005 

' THIS SPACE FOR FEDERAL OR STATE OFFICE USE 

Approved 

Conditions of approval, i f any, are attached. Approval of this notice does not -warrant or 
certify that the applicant holds legal or equitable title to those rights in the subject lease 
-which would entitle the applicant to conduct operations thereon. 

Date APR Z8 2005 
Office 

Title 18 U.S.C. Section 1001, makes it a crime for any person knowingly and willfully to make to al 
fraudulent statements or representations as to anv matter within fas jurisdiction. 

of agency ofthe United Slates.aoy*feise, fictitious or 

(Instructions an reverse ) 



ELEVATION: KK 
GL 

N.A. 
N.A. 

B. COCKBURN - CORBIN #6 
660' FSL 6 FEL SEC 9 T18S R33E 
LEA COUNTY. NEM MEXICO 

DATE DRILLED : 5/55 

8 5/B" SURFACE CASIN6 8 1525' 
CMTD H/ 100 SX 

PLU68INB DATA NOT AVAILABLE AT 
THIS TIME 

SURFACE PRODUCTION 
SIZE 8S/B* 
HEIGHT N.A. 
GRADE N.A. 
THREAD W.A. 
DEPTH 1325' 

PREPRD BY: 
DATE 

SCOTT E. 
JULY 26. 

GENGLER 
1990 

TD • 4927' 
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CCQU #102 
1980" FNL & 430' FEL 

Sec 9 (H), T18S, R33E 
Lea County, NM 

API No. 30-025-29243 
Corbin Queen 

Spud Date: 6/15/85 
Completion Date: 7/30/85 

12 1/4" Hole 

Set 8 5/8" csg @ 380' w/300 sx cmt 
Circ to surf 

7 7/8" Hole 

100' depth to Groundwater 
2830' - distance from nearest 
fresh water well 
40 miles from nearest surface water 

POOH w/rods, pump & tbg (2-3/8" EOT 
@ 4256'). RIH w/bit & scraper, clean out 
to TD 4375-", RIH w/Baker AD-1 pkr on 
2-3/8" IPC tbg, circ w/pkr fluid. Set pkr 
50' above top perf (4270'-4282'). 
Acidize well w/1500 gal 8515 acidtol. 
Place on injection. Run step rate 
test when rate & press stabilize A 

PBTD 4339' 
TD4375' 

perf 4270' - 4282' (52 holes) 
Acdz w/2500 gals 15% NEFE acid 
+ 20,000 gals My-T-Frac + 25,000 # 

20/40 sand 

Set 5 1/2" csg @ 4366" w/1550 sx 
CL "C* cmt, circ to surf 


